Mudasir Irfan Kharal

Senior Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mudasir.irfan@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0515127503

LinkedIn:



2002 - 2006

About

Dr. Mudasir Irfan Kharal is working as Senior Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Mudasir Irfan Kharal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Science

Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2024
System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021 - 2023
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2021
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2012
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2010
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2009
Lab Technician NUST Institute of Information Technology	2006 - 2009
Lab Technician NUST Institute of Information Technology	2005 - 2006
System Support Engineer EASE Tec , 04 Wasil Plaza Blue Area Islamabad	2004 - 2005
System Support Engineer IT Emporium , 104-105 Mez 9 floor Eagle Plaza Islamabad	1999 - 2003
System Support Engineer EASE Tec , 04 Wasil Plaza Blue Area Islamabad	1998 - 1999